Campagna, Brian

From: Reiko Kerr <Reiko.Kerr@atsol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Campagna, Brian

Subject: Red Light Camera System (RFP # 2015-105)

Sgt. Campagna,

American Traffic Solutions, Inc. (ATS) reviewed the City of Napa’s Request for Proposals #2015-105 for a Red Light
Camera System, and has decided not to submit a proposal. However, we would like to remain on the applicable active
proposers list.

Please contact Charles Territo, Senior Vice President of Public Affairs, Marketing and Communications, at 480.596.4787
or Charles.Territo@atsol.com if you have any questions. Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this
procurement.

Reiko Kerr | Business Development Marketing Manager
American Traffic Solutions Inc.™

iia Senool Mesa, A RS

Making Life Safer and Easier on the Road Ahead™
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From: Ryan Litner <rlitner@redflex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Campagna, Brian

Subject: Questions - RFP #2015-105 for Red Light Camera System

Hello Sgt. Campagna,

Upon review of the recent Napa, CA RFP for Red Light Camera System, our team has identified a question we
would like to have clarified by the City.

1. On page 20, 2.d. the RFP states “Initial mailing of duly authorized citations to violators for payment, as
well as possible electronic filing of notices with the Napa Police Department Records Management
System (RMS) and the Napa Superior Courts.” We would like some clarification as to whether the City
wants a data feed or access to the vendors system for lookups?

2. What is the City required length of retention for both Rejected and Approved incidents?

3. Can we exclude the City’s forms and our appendices from the 45 page limit?

Regards,
Ryan

Ryan Litner

Proposal Writer

Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc.

23751 N. 23rd Ave. Suite 150 = Phoenix, AZ 85085
P:623.207.2413 =F: 623.207.2050




Campagna, Brian

From: Campagna, Brian

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:37 PM

To: Ryan Litner

Subject: RE: Questions - RFP #2015-105 for Red Light Camera System
Ryan,

1) Our Department currently uses ILEADS (An Intergraph Company) for our RMS system. In the future we would
like the capability for citations to be electronically downloaded/ transferred into ILEADS.

2) Two Years

3} The City’s forms can be excluded but appendices will count towards the 45 page limit.

Sgt. Brian Campagna | Traffic Division

City of Napa | Police Department

1539 First Street | Napa, CA 94559

& 707.257.9567 | & 707.257.9277 | < bcampagna@cityofnapa.org

From: Ryan Litner [mailto:rlither@redflex.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Campagna, Brian <BCampagna@cityofnapa.org>

Subject: Questions - RFP #2015-105 for Red Light Camera System

Hello Sgt. Campagna,

Upon review of the recent Napa, CA RFP for Red Light Camera System, our team has identified a question we
would like to have clarified by the City.

1. On page 20, 2.d. the RFP states “Initial mailing of duly authorized citations to violators for payment, as
well as possible electronic filing of notices with the Napa Police Department Records Management
System (RMS) and the Napa Superior Courts.” We would like some clarification as to whether the City
wants a data feed or access to the vendors system for lookups?

2. What is the City required length of retention for both Rejected and Approved incidents?

3. Can we exclude the City’'s forms and our appendices from the 45 page limit?

Regards,
Ryan

Ryan Litner

Proposal Writer

Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc.

23751 N. 23rd Ave. Suite 150 » Phoenix, AZ 85085



